SPSO decision report



Sector: local government
Subject: policy / administration

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr C complained about a number of aspects of the authority's handling of a planning application, their discharge of various conditions on the planning application, and their failure to take enforcement actions on breaches of planning conditions.

We took independent planning advice on the complaints. We found that the authority had followed the appropriate guidance and legislation in all aspects of the complaints and that there was no evidence of maladministration in the way they had taken various discretionary decisions. We did not uphold Mr C's complaints.

